EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 10:36 AM

To: david.chang@genriver.com

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ 732C & SMA 7914H ON 07/06/2023 08:30 ALONG/AT
PIE (CHANGI) *** LKK REF: CC4/AIS23005849/ya3

Attachments: 1st Reminder to Ol for NR.pdf

LKK REF: CC4/AIS23005849/ya3
YOUR REF: SNJ732C (BLAZE MOTORING PTE LTD)

Dear Sir / Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ 732C & SMA 7914H ON 07/06/2023 08:30 ALONG/AT PIE (CHANGI)

We refer to the above matter. We write to inform you that we are the appointed loss adjuster by Allianz Insurance
Singapore Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim.

Please note that Insured has not and/or has yet to file accident report till date. We will be sending out non-reporting
reminder letter to insured soon.

Please assist to notify mutual client to file accident report at our authorised workshop IMMEDIATELY for our next
course of action.

Thank you.

p/s: please ignore this email if insured has already file accident report.

Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: EzZlyna@lkkauto.com |

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408%933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 7:12 PM

To: david.chang@genriver.com

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ 732C & SMA 7914H ON 07/06/2023 08:30 ALONG/AT PIE (CHANGI) *** LKK REF:
CC4/A1S23005849/ya3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Fyi, please find attached 1st letter to our insured for non reporting.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Mei Kwan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




